TEHACHAPI VALLEY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Date: September 21, 2021

Place: Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District Office
116 W E Street
Tehachapi, CA 93561

Time: 4:30 p.m.

Teleconference available ~ 351-888-6527

AGENDA
I CALL TO ORDER

Il FLAG SALUTE

Il PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA

This time is reserved for persons to address the Board of Directors on matters not on the agenda over which the
District has jurisdiction. Time is limited to 3 minutes per speaker. The Board of Directors can take no action on your
presentation. Any person desiring to speak on an item on the agenda will be given an opportunity to do so prior
to the Board of Directors acting on the item.

IV. CONSENT AGENDA
The following items are considered routine and non-controversial by District Staff and may be
approved by one motion. If a member of the Board or audience wishes to comment or ask
questions on an item, it will be moved to New Business or Reports.

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Board of Directors Meeting 8/17/2021 Tab 1
2. Receive and File, Community Qutreach Committee, 8/10/2021 Tab 2
3. Receive and File, Finance Committee, 8/11/2021 Tab 3
4. Special Board Meeting- Strategic Planning, 8/12/21 Tab 4
B. Finance Statement of Cash Flows Tab 5

V. OLD BUSINESS
A. CEO Job Description Tab 6

VI. NEW BUSINESS

A. GO Bond Refinancing (CFW, Inc) Tab 7
B. DHCS IGT Program Enrollment

C. Ideas for Community Resource Center Tab 8
D. RFP for Planning, Architectural, Engineering Services Tab 9
E. Mobile Generator Bid Tab 10
F. Vacant Board Seat Applicants Tab 11

Posted 9/17/21.
By: C. Wasielewski



VIl. REPORTS
A. Community Outreach Report
B. CEO Report Tab 12

Vill. BOARD COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA

IX. CLOSED SESSION
A. Personnel Evaluation: CEO

X. ADJOURNMENT

NCTICE TO THE PUBLIC

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD FOR REGULAR MEETINGS

Members of the public may comment on any item on the agenda before the Board takes action on it. The public may
also comment on items of interest to the public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board; provided,
however, the Board may not take action on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise
authorized by law. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes so that all
interested parties have an opportunity to speak.

COPIES OF PUBLIC RECORDS

All writings, materials, and information provided to the Board for their consideration relating to any open session
agenda item of the meeting are available for public inspection and copying during regular business hours at the
Administration Office of the District at 116 W E St., Tehachapi, California.

COMPLIANCE WITH ADA

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov't Cod. §
54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the
meeting, should contact the Executive Office during regular business hours by phone at 661-750-4848, or in person
at the District’s Administrative Office at 116 W E St., Tehachapi, California.

Posted 9/17/21.
By: C. Wasielewski



TEHACHAPI VALLEY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MINUTES
116 W E Street
Tehachapi, CA 93561
August 17, 2021

4:30pm

Board Present:  Mike Nixon, Christine Sherrill, William Steele, Duane Moats

Staff Present: Caroline Wasielewski, CEO; Chet Beedle, via teleconference
Scott Nave, Legal Counsel

L. CALL TO ORDER
Chair Mike Nixon called the meeting to order at 4:30 pm.

IL. FLAG SALUTE

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA
None

IV. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Minutes
1. Board of Directors Meeting, 7/20/21
2. Receive and File, Community Outreach Committee, 7/13/21
3. Receive and File, Strategic Planning Committee, 7/15/21

Consent Agenda Approval
MSA: STEELE/SHERRILL; ROLL CALL 5-0; APPROVED

V.  OLD BUSINESS

A. Adventist Health - Tenant Improvement Medical Office Building
David Butler, President of Adventist Health Tehachapi Valley
addressed to the Board concerning the proposed tenant
improvements to the hospital at 1100 Magellan Drive. As per the
Affiliation Agreement, any improvement of $100,000 or more must
be approved by the Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District Board.
Adventist Health wants to build a medical office building,
approximately 10,000 square feet at an estimated cost of $7
million. It would house the Community Care Clinic, Physical
Therapy, and a multitude of specialists. The aim is to help more
people in the community. Since the land is owned by TVHD, Mr.




Butler asked if the current master lease could be extended, to
encompass the new medical office building. Scott Nave, legal
counsel responded that since the current lease between TVHD and
AH represents 50% or more of our assets, there must be public
approval, in the form of a vote, to extend it. There would be
associated election costs to this. Director Steele suggested a
separate lease just for the land that will be used for the medical
office building. Mr. Nave stated that if there is a new lease, it would
be for the land that AH is going to use for the office building. That
would not represent 50% or more of our assets so no public vote
needed. The term can be for another 30 years or can coincide with
original lease. Mr. Butler will take this information back to legal
team to discuss.

The Board will need more plans and designs of building to do a final
approval.

VI. NEW BUSINESS
A. Resolution of Acknowledgement for Dr. Sam Conklin

Director Sam Conklin, MD has resigned from the Tehachapi Valley
Healthcare District Board. To fill the vacancy, a notice will be displayed
on the website, and in two additional public places for at least 15 days.
The Board will review applications and then has 60 days to fill the seat.
That director will serve until the next general election which will be
November 2022. The Board directed Ms. Wasielewski to place the notice
in the Loop and Tehachapi News newspapers.
Director Moats motioned to approve the Resolution to Acknowledge Dr.
Conklin for his incredible contribution to the Tehachapi Valley
Healthcare District. Director Steele Seconded, there was no discussion.
The resolution was approved 4-0.
MSA; MOATS/STEELE; APPROVED 4-0

VII. REPORTS
A. Finance Report (Wasielewski)
CFO Beedle was not available for the meeting. CEO Wasielewski filled in
and reviewed the Statement of Cash Flows included in the packet.

B. CEO Report
Ms. Wasielewski reviewed the CEO report in the board packet. Ms.

Wasielewski reported on participation in National Night Out. An RFP will
be sent out to collect bids on 2 mobile generators. The demolition of
115 W E Street will likely be in September due to a delay from Southern
California Edison in removing the meters and disconnecting the
transformer. A Notice of Termination has been file with the California



Water Board for an outstanding construction permit at 1100 Magellan
Drive. Lisa Hughes is completing the audit with Rick Jackson. Ms.
Wasielewski and Director Sherrill are applying for a $100,000 grant
from PG&E.

Board of Director Travel
None

VIII. BOARD COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA
None

IX. CLOSED SESSION
A. Personnel Fvaluation: CEO

X. CLOSED SESSION REPORT
Board discussed CEO Evaluation and no action was taken.

XI. ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 5:03 pm

Respectfully,

Christine Sherrill
Secretary



V.

Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District
Community Outreach Committee
Meeting Minutes
August 10, 2021
116 W E Street, Tehachapi, CA
12:00 pm

. CALL TO ORDER

Director Steele called to order the regular meeting of the Community Outreach
Committee at 12:13 pm on 7/13/2021 at TVHD Office.

. ROLL CALL

Directors William Steele and Christine Sherrill were present. Staff member Caroline
Wasielewski was present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The committee approved unanimously the minutes from July 13, 2021.

OLD BUISINESS

A. National Night Out - Debriefing

Ms. Wasielewski reported to the Committee about TVHD’s display and educational
display at the Tehachapi National Night out event. Multiple posters were displayed, and
the topics covered were climate change education, sustainability, emergency
preparedness, the new TVHD website and the importance of knowing your neighbors.
There was also a thank you card for the Tehachapi Police and Fire Department which
children were encouraged sign.

NEW BUSINESS

A. PGE Grant

Director Sherrill and Ms. Wasielewski discussed the background for PG&E grant.
Environmental change is happening, and there are projections for its severity.
Tehachapi is impacted by extreme heat events and wildfires. The grant award is
$100,000 and TVHD plans to use the funds for solar panel on the new Community
Wellness Center to be erected on the old hospital site. There will also be a cooling
center available for healthcare district residents to use in the event of extreme
temperatures and plans for a Wellness Check system. Member of the community



VI.

VII.

who wish to be ‘checked in’ on during hot weather, quarantines, or any other
emergencies either manmade or natural, can sign up and TVHD will partner with
other community groups to make these calls.

B. Outreach Opportunities

Director Steele spoke to Kara Ralston from Camarillo Healthcare District and
reported on their activities. He had a newsletter that they print and mail to their
constituents. It costs them about $1200 per mailing and is estimated to reach about
40,000 households. The committee discussed the possibility of mailing out a
newsletter from the district sometime in the future. In the meantime, Mr. Steele
suggested writing something that could be printed in the newspaper.

REPORTS

A. TVHD Cash Flow Report July 2021
Ms. Wasielewski presented the cash flow report that was in the packet.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 1:16pm

Minutes approved by:

William Steele



TEHACHAPI VALLEY HEALHTCARE DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
AUGUST 11, 2021
VIA TELECONFERENCE
661-750-4797
12:30 PM
116 W E STREET, TEHACHAPI, CA 93561

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  DUANE MOATS
STAFF PRESENT: LISA HUGHES, BUSINESS MANAGER; CAROLINE WASIELEWSKI, CEO

RECORDED AND TRANSCRIBED BY: CAROLINE WASIELEWSKI, CEO

APPROVAL: DATE:

COMMITTEE ACTIONS AND DIRECTIONS SHOWN IN CAPS AND BOLD

L CALL TO ORDER
Duane Moats called the Finance Committee Meeting to order at 12:30 PM

11. PuBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA
None

I11. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
MAY 12, 2021 MINUTES
MSA MOATS/WASIELEWSKI; APPROVED

V. REPORTS
1. JULY 2021 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
CEO Wasielewski and the committee reviewed the statement of cash flows.

2. JULY 2021 CHECK REGISTER
Ms. Wasielewski explained the check register for July 2021. There were no
questions.

3. JULY 2021 BANK STATEMENT

Ms. Wasielewski reviewed the bank statement. All items were accounted for.




V.

VI

VIL

VIIL

OLD BUSINESS

Update on 115 W E Street Building

The demolition is on hold until Southern California Edison can remove all the
electric meters and disconnect from the street.

NEW BUSINESS

FY21 AUDIT PROCESS

Ms. Wasielewski reported that staff has been working with Auditor Rick Jackson and
almost all items are submitted. All is on time. She Thanked Lisa Hughes for her
organization and collection of items.

BOARD COMMENTS ON BUSINESS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA
None

ADJOURNMENT
THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 12:57 PM



I1.

I1I.

IV.

TEHACHAPI VALLEY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
STRATEGIC PLANNING
MINUTES
August 12, 2021
Teleconference

661-750-4797
12:30 pm

Board Members Present: Christine Sherrill, Mike Nixon, Duane Moats, William Steele

Staff Present: Caroline Wasielewski, CEO
Transcribed by: Recorded and Transcribed by Caroline Wasielewski, CEO
Approval: Date:

Mike Nixon, Chair

COMMITTEE ACTIONS AND DIRECTION SHOWN IN CAPS AND BOLD

CALL TO ORDER
Mike Nixon called the Special Board - Strategic Planning Committee meeting to order at 12:30 pm.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA
None.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Approval of July 15, 2021, Strategic Planning Minutes- approved
MSA; Sherrill/Nixon; APPROVED

OLD BUSINESS

A. 115 W E Street Community Resource Center — plans, work session
The Board began by discussing the trees that are in the front of the existing building.
It again was stated that the trees have cracked the whole foundation of the building. The
board is in favor of removing the trees.
The discussion was around 115 being a three-phase project. Members of the board are
still interested in a two-story building. Director Steele suggested there be soil
remediation for the dust that is left after the building is torn down. They will also need
to find out who is the owner of the gravel lot behind the Bible Bookstore. Ms.
Wasielewski commented that the owner is known, it is a Trust. She is working on
finding out the contact information. The Board would like to include solar units on the
new building or on parking coverings, also charging stations. TVHD will apply for a
grant that could potentially pay for most of the solar units and perhaps a loan could be
attained for the remainder.




V.

VI.

VII.

VIII.

Strategic Planning Comittee

August 12, 2021
Page 2

The Board looked at a diagram of the land where the new building would be and
sketched the potential buildings that would fit. The discussion resulted in the priority
for phase 1 would be an 8400 square foot community resource center with various
meeting rooms that could be rented out and approximately 5000 square foot building
for local community partner Mountain Pathways. There is a $300,000 in grant funds
secured to be used for portable generators that would power part of the resource center
in times of power outages. and possibly a truck that would be used to tow them to
multiple city businesses or agencies that would need them.

Phase 2 would involve using the remaining area on the west side of the property for
retail storefronts that would be leased. There is even potential to make them two story
and add apartment units on the upper level. Phase 3 involves the building on the east
side of the property that are currently leased by Adventist Health.

Chairman Mike Nixon asked the Board members to draw their ideas of what they
envision for the first phase building and bring it to the next board meeting. Ms.
Wasielewski must begin by gathering proposals for the design/architect firm to use.

NEW BUSINESS

None

REPORTS

A. TVHD BUDGETED CASH FL.OW PROJECTION

The committee reviewed the cash flow handout that was included in the meeting packet.

BOARD COMMENTS ON BUSINESS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA

None

Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 1:45 pm



Cash Flow

Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District
8/1/2021-8/31/2021

Starting Balance General

Cash Receipts

Bad Debt Recovery
Private Pay
Rents/Refunds
Property Taxes

Total Cash Received
Total General

Cash Out

Wages
Professional Fees
Fringe Benefits
Office Supplies
Business Expenses
Utilities

Contract Labor
Bank Fees

Other

Total Expenses

Net Cash Balance - General

Other Accounts
C, Property Tax, Payroll, IGT/Grants, Fund Dep, Med Overpmt, Sweep

Total Cash Balance

50,000

617

105

2,724

14,251

67,697

17,697

14,164

11,310

2,080

388

5,651

937

360

50

2,469

37,409

| 30,288

1,684,961

| T,715,249]




Cash Out

Wages
Professional Fees
Fringe Benefits

Total Expenses
Net Cash Balance - General
Professional Fees

Auditor - 9530
Legal Counsel - 1780

Fringe
Humana - 545
Aflac- 59
UHC -1476

106.49- Witts
140.73- Witts
140.82- Witts

Business Expenses !
Alarm - 35

Shred - 510.38

PO Box -72.60
Spectrum- 368.90
Phone - 228.21

HL - 1404.89
Website - 200
Diamond - 1711.94
Amex - 611.81
Petty Cash - 15
Toshiba - 507.02

14,164

11,310

2,080

388

5,651

937

360

50

2,469

37,409|

[Eebieet]

Utilites
Gas - 49.94
Garbage/Water - 886.96

Cleaning - 180
Landscaping - 100
Pest Control - 80

Bank Fees
Sierra Monthly fee -50

Talx- 75
Beta- 597.19
Beta-597.19

116 Rent- 500
Board fees - 700




Job Description

Job Title: Chief Executive Officer Supervised by: Board of Directors

Original Date: Reviewed and Revised:

Job Summary: The Chief Executive Officer (CEO) functions with authority from and serves at the pleasure of
the Board of Directors for Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District (TVHD). CEO will provide leadership,
management, and assume responsibility and accountability for the overall strategic and operational planning

of TVHD.

Chief Executive Officer duties and responsibilities

¢ Oversees financial performance while ensuring that all regulatory obligations are met

¢ Manage the design and implementation of new programs and services

» Develops and implements financial procedures and controls, and organizational policies and programs

e Increase revenue and implements operating cost controls in the areas of staffing, supplies, purchased
services, etc.

» Ensure timely submission of fiscal budget, financial plans, and capital expenditures in accordance with
Board directives and guidance

o Develop and maintain a detailed 1-3 and 5 year strategic plan in coordination with the Board of

Directors

Job Title: Chief Executive Officer Page 1 of 3



« Develops measurable goals and objectives and reports on goals and objectives at least —atteast
gearteriyquarterly -to the Board Directors

e Maintain regulatory requirements to assure District is in compliance at all times

« Maintains District records in accordance with law and in appropriate order

« Prepares Request for Proposals/Request for Quotes and effectively manages contract negotiations
under Board direction

» Ensuresthe District is staffed with well-trained, quality, and engaged employees/volunteers at all
times; works closely with the Board of Directors to develop effective hiring, training, and compensation
plans to retain our quality talent; and leads and mentors staff, engaging and empowering them to be

successful in serving customers/community

e Represents the District at important business functions, community events, industry training and
events, and networking opportunities

e Updates job knowledge by remaining aware of new regulations, participating in educational
opportunities, reading professional publications, maintaining personal networks, and participating in
professional organizations.

Education, Experience, and Licensing Requirements

» Bachelor’s or master’s degree in business, accounting, finance, or a related field
* Minimum of 5 years of management experience in organization of similar size and complexity
» Comprehensive understanding of the industry including risk management, compliance, and regulatory

requirements

Job Title: Chief Executive Officer Page 2 of 3



e Understanding of accounting principles including budgeting, balance sheets, income statements, cash
flow, and capital planning management (this is more applicable for the CFO)

¢ Thorough knowledge of California public works projects, including bidding and contract management

» Demonstrate ability in public speaking, written and oral communication, and interpersonal

communications

e Board certification by a recognized professional organization, such as the American College of

Healthcare Executives is strongly preferred and will be considered in setting compensation.

| have received, read and understand the requirements of this position and attest that | will adhere to these

requirements.

Print Name of Employee

Employee Signature Date

Job Title: Chief Executive Officer Page 3 of 3



$S3ATIAMIAS

AJOSIANAY MdD

0552-202 (£Z¢€) 0/18-96G (015)
ﬁ L7006 VD ‘STTIONY SOT 80976 VO "ITNUAAYIWS
LOZ 3LINS 0/Z 3LINS

dAl1d Oavio10D 6§18 ANNIAY JILSIYHD STr9

120C ‘I ¢ 1oquiajdses

spuog 095 adunuyay o} Ajlunpoddo

AlUNOD WIS
+OULSIA @;OQL:%@L.
AS|IDA Idoyony9|




$321A83S

AJOSIAAY M2

7

FOTUS06LE "ON dIS1D “%SH¥ :PRIA — €407 *1 J0qUIIA0N NP SPUOY WIIL %457y — (00°005°6S

9ATASO6LE "ON JISN1D *.%61°F (PINA — 8E0T [ JIqWIA0N anp spuog UL | %00°S — 000°ST8'61S

GATUSO6LE “ON ,dIS1D° %S0'F “PRIA — ££0T *1 19qWIA0N IND SPuog W] 2, 00°S — 0000T8"LS

TAIUS06L "ON  dISN1D "% 01°F ZPIILA = OE0T *1 JIQUIIAON INP Spuog Wi | %00 — 000'0£6'ES

€OmY JERE 00°S 000°$29°1 $T0T
Sy oLe 00°8 000511 LeoT
sgIy 69€ 00°$ 000°0ZT1 9207
THRY 68°€ 00's 000°5£0°1 SToT
AL FFE 00s 0000L8 ¥70T
£Zay $TE st 000°S1L £20T
9ACYH ore 00t 000'SLS oo
XA €87 0t 000'08F 10T
omay $S°T 00t 000'0€€ 0707
TAQY TT 00T 000°0ZC 6107
rnay 88’1 sLl 00001 $10T
LIy 65°1 0s'l 000°001 L10T
68 9Tl 00T 0007001 9107
1y 560 00T 000°05 S10T
€0y %940 %00 00070018 #10T
SO6LE ‘ON PR ANEY 15319u] Junoury (1 Jaquaaoy)
WdISND edpuag Aug QumE

Spuog [ELIS 000°ST6'8S

TTINAIHOS ALNLYIX

L @6pd

abupys 03 123fqns 240 pun ‘, gy, fo Buiins 31paJs WNWUIW D PUD SUOIIPUOI 1340w Buyioaaud uo pasoq sayowisa Alpuiwiaad 31p sainbif |1y 310N

|enosdde paeog jo
shep 09 ulyum pa1sjdwod aq Aew uolyoesuely ay|

$1502 UOI1oeSuel] ||e JO 12U SI 91eWIISa SSUIABS 3Y]
pue ‘papusixa 9qg 10U |[IM SPUOQ Y} JO WIS ay|

Asuow siaAedxel Suines snyj ‘1502 15a433ul
JO9MO| B 1B panssl aQq 0} SPuoq Mau ayl sa|qeus
SMISIJ 9yl Yl spuoq |edplunw J0j puewsap
101saAuUl Y3l pue sajes 31sasaiul Suljierssd mol

9}eJ JoMO| e Sulueaq spuoq
M3U YlIMm pade|dal ale 31eJ 1Sa491Ul 13)JEW-IA0E
ue Aued jeyy spuoq Sunsixa alaym ‘e8eSuow
swoy e 3upueulyas o1 Jejlwis si Suipungas ayj

13y3iy
10 €V JO Junes 1paJd e 3ulwnNsse pue SUOI}IPUOd
IJBW 1UBLIND UO paseq ‘Swil JaA0  SsSuines
JoAedxey ul uoljiw S 190 2143U38 01 Spuoq ("0'O)
uonesijqo |esaus3 panssi Ajsnoinaid awos (punyad)
9dueulyal 03 Allunpuoddo ue aney Aew 31ou3sSIQ 9yl

spuog adupuljay o} Allunpodd Jo Auowiwing



S3IADIAEIS

AYOSINAQY MdD

\Y
000°S€S$ Aj@1ewixosdde

40 934 Suneu 1paJd e Joj 1dadxa ‘UolldeSURI) 3Y1 JO SUISO|D SY1 UO JUSSUIIUOD BJe SISOD
|le pue Supueulas 3yl wol) palesauad s8uines ayy wouy pied aq ||IM SISO UOIIDBSURI]

Z 9bpyd

POUJED 1S3431Ul UO XB) SWOdU| [euOllIppe 0}
193[gns aq Aew sioisanul ay3 se ‘spuoq 3dwaxa-xe} ueyy aied Jaysiy Ayss e Adied yoiym
‘Spuoq ajgexe} se panss! ag ISNW SpPUOg Mau 3yl ‘sjuswalinbas Suljieassd uo paseg .

Alunjew yoes Joj pajelsauas sSuines
9yl UO paseq Jed ul JO SJOYM Ul SpUOQ 3y} ddUeUdS 0} UOIIdO 3yl Sey 101ISI DY] e

Ajeuad juswAedaud ou si asayy
+21e1S 2y) ul suanssi jedpiunw Ag pasn AjJuOWWOD SI YdIym wisiueydaw Suipunyal SdUBApE
ue 3uizijian ‘elep uswAedasd ay) 01 Joud spuoq syl 2JUBUISI PJNOM UOIIDBSUEL] Yl

POPUBIX3 2q 10U [|IM SPUOq 3Y3 JO WJ)
3Y3 ‘spuoq Jold ay3 sdueulyal 03 spuoq mau 3uinssi Aq %0’ Aj@rewixoidde 03 9/ 1 JaA0
WO} SPUOQ 3y3 JO 91kJ 1SaJ491ul JUd4INd BY3 Sudnpal Agq pazijeas aq pjnom sSuines ay] .

W} J9AO s3ulnes JaAedxe)
ur uoliw S AjPlewixosdde ajesouad 01 €TQZ Ul PaNSS! UOIIEZIIOYINE Y, SJNSEIN
9yl wouj spuoq Bulpueisino ul uoljjiw gyS AjPjewixosdde @oueulas Aew 1914151Q Yl o

un|d Buioubuljay puog



S$321A83S

AJOSIANAY MdD e QOUL

\/

& s o b e A o O o D D P

NVGNV&QGO@V@NV@Q& 2 27 N2 2 D7 2327 W27 W27 N2
0 A..nm...wv&[v )_0.). 0. O O).Nv x/.mv )..V .[0

&S

v

S S s E$ (G

%0070

%00°C
%007
%009

%0570 %008

%00°T %00'0T

%0S'T :
%00°TT

%00°¢
%00 7T
SYIUOW ZT 3507

saley Aunseau)] Jeaj-0T

%00°9T

%00°8T

0£6T a2UiS
saiey Aunseau] 1eap-01

0T0TZ 231€| 92UIS Paseatdul aAeY 1N ‘SMO| 21403SIY JEaU AJJUaLIND 24e S31BI 3Y|

guoueulyad siyl ul pajejdwaluod adAy aya ay1| spuoq
9|gexe} 10} 91kJ 1s3491Ul 9Y] YSI|ge1sa 01 Xapul UB SB SDAIS S910U 3S3Y] JO 91BJ 1S3U2IUl 3Y]

92UeNSsI |e13Iul 9. SIedA T
40 Ajuniew e yum juswulan0s s31e1S Paliun Syl Aq panssi 930U 3qap e S| Ainsesd] JespA-OT Yl e

soj0y AINSBI] IS A-Q| |PDUOYSIH



S3D1A83S

AJOSIAQY MdD

\Y

7 2bpnd

SUOI}IpPUOd 13xJew 01 13lgns pue |erosdde uodn 3upueulyal ayl a19|dwod pue
‘8UI323W 24NN} € 1B UOIIRISPISUOD pJeog Jo) SuldueUIRI BY) 9ZII0Y1NEe 0] SIUSWNIOP
aJedald ||Im wea) adueuly sy Supueuyay puog yim Suipasdod azuoyiny € uondo .

S91eJ 3Ulsl JO ¥SII 3y 03 s3ulAeS By} asodxa Aew uoijdesuesy ayy SulAeap 4anamoH
s3uipunyas acueApe 1dwaxa-xe} 91eIsulal 0} uolloe sayey Ajqissod ssaiSuo) .

10 ‘a1ep 1uswAedaud puoq 1511 9Y3 ‘€20T JIOQWISAON

;l13un 3uiyiem Aq ‘ssuines aseauoul Ajlennusiod o1 siseq 3dwaxa-xe) e UO padueulyal
9 Aew spuoq ||e 1ey3 os uolldesues) syl auodisod — Supueulyay ayy Aejaq iz uondo .

P|OS 319M SpUO( 3Y] USYM Paysi|ge1ss Saled 1SaJalul 3yl 18 dwWil JOA0 Spuoq ay1 Jjo Aed
03 2NUIIUOD puk ‘UoI1de OU 3 e] 01 YSIM AeW 10113SIJ BYL — UOIPIY ou ayel :T uondo .

1oUSIQ 8U4 O} S|GIIDAY SUOKAO



$321AN3S

AJOSINAY MdD S mmUm

o

L 9T S¢ v € TT T1¢
0c 61 8T (LT 9T ST VI

€T <1 ot 6 8 ¢
9 g € Z T
) 4 I m 1 W S

JQUIBNON

MOIIS3 01Ul SPa320.4d puoq 11sodap pue uoljoesuel] aso) 0€ AON ‘an)
123
0E 62 8Z LZ 9T ST Ve ,
€2 ¢ 1z o [l s o1 |esodoud @3ed 1S3491Ul 9ZI|BUlS 03 [|BI 32URJ4U0D Buldlid TT AON ‘NnyL
9T ST T €I ZI T OT
6 8 L 9 S ¥ ¢ JUBW1eIS [BRIYO AdeuIw]|B.d 1504 f AON ‘YL
z 1
s 4 1L M L W S Suneaw Acussy Sunney Sz 190 JO NPIM
S RN O R
0f 67 8T 1T 92 SJUDWAUIBY |BUOISS340.d puUB SjUSWNd0(Q puog 4o jenosddy — Sunnas|n pieog 6T 100 ‘@n]
sz ve ez zz Eg oz et
8T LT 9T ST +T €1 I 8uioueulyal pUOQ INOGER UOIIBWIOUI SPIAOI] — SUIlP3IN pJeog Tz das ‘any
IT 0T 6 8 L 9 §
¥ € 7 1 pa19jdwo) ag o3 sel 9leg

ST ke W bl NG S

| equadas |

:sa1llAde Ay Jo auljpwi
9|dwes e s| mo[aq ‘Ajjua.ind uldueuljal 3Yl YUM paaoosd 03 S109[2 1DLISIC DY | e

aullswl] a|[duwps



S3JIAH3S

AJOSIANAY MdD

N7

9 9bnyg

‘a1eridoidde wasp NoA se |9sunod 10/ pue si10SIApe
InoA yum passnasip aq pjnoys ey suonedidwi Jayio Jo [eS3] ‘Xe} ‘Suiunodde aAeY PINOI UOIIBSURI] SAIRIIPUI
pasodoud Auy "a0130u Inoyum agueyd o1 123[gns sI pue S2UN0s S JO M4 01 S|ge[ieAeR AJjUSLIND UOIIRWLIOUI
uo paseq si |elalew syl "uorewojul siyl jo Adeuanaoe pue ssauala|dwod syl asjuesensd jou saop p4) ‘@19|dwod
pue 9jeindde aq O} UOIIBWIOJUL UYINS SA3II3q am 3|IYA ‘M4D UBYL JSYl0 S92UN0S W04 PAALISP UOIleWIoUl
ureluod Aew uomnejuasaid siyl ‘paledipul UIYAM\  uoldesuesy palejdwaluod Aue Jo awil Byl 1e 3|gejieAe aq
[IIM 10 3|qeAsIyde aJe s|elalew 9sayl ul pajuasald suonindo Supueuly Jayiaym 03 Se Mala Aue ssasdxa j0u saop M4D
"uoljel}08au pue uoIsSsSNISIP Jaylny 01 13[gns aJe s|elalew paydeye ayl ul pajuasald suonipuod pue swial Auy

‘uolesues}
Sa13unJas |jedpiunw Aue ul synsas uenonued aasiyoe pinod uosiad patesiqo Jo Auua jeddiunw 3yl eyl
1s933ns 01 papuaul J0U S| UOBWIOJUI YINS ‘UOIIBIIOUI PBYIRIIE BY} Ul S3[dWEXS JO SUOIIBIND[eD ‘SISA|RUR ‘SMBIA
‘suondo ‘sannjeusayje Aue sapinosd M4D 184l 1USIX 9Y) Of "Ajuo sasodind UOISSNISIP 104 PAIBAIBP PUB PAsSSaIpPE
Al30341p e sjesalew yons woym 03 Jual|d [erualod Jo Juald Y3 Joj M) Aq pasedaid usaq aney s|elsalew asay |

"@ouaiadxa Joud pue suonedyijenb jeuoissajoid s,A4D SuipieSal uorewaoyul
3uipnpul (,3|ny J0sIApy [edidiun|Al, Syl SB UMOUY 3SIMJISYIO ‘Papuswie se 9oy UOI193]101d JaWnsuo) pue
WiI0jay 183415 ||EM 3ueld ppoQd 3y} JO G/ 6 UOI1D9S Ul pauljap Se) uoljew.oul [esduas 10 [Bn1de} JO ISISUOD S|eLIalew
9S3Yl ‘s|eusiew payoene dy3 pasedatd sey (,M4D,) D11 ‘s21AI9S AIOSIAPY M4D ‘MIIAIY 3SVI1d :LNVLIHOLWI

9INSO[DSI UOISN[DXT UOIIOUIIOU| [0JSUS9



New Construction Wants, Needs and RFP

ITEM

IAdd to RFP
Delete

Community Center

Well Insulated throughout

Solar panels on roof and 2 EV charging stations

Solar hot water tubes or panels

Covered or enclosed space for 2 movable generators...size?

Rain water collection system... and water bladder? to water plants

Indoor atrium

Movable walls.....for various sizes of meeting spaces

“Warming kitchen”

# small locker spaces to store and charge phones and other devices

#___ charging stations for medical devices

HVAC system with HEPA filters for smoke etc

Integrated utility lines such as voice, data, and power to accommodate a
variety of multimedia presentations and tele- and video- conferences

Accessible floor plan is one in which people who use mobility devices (e.g.,
wheelchairs, scooters, walkers, crutches, canes) can maneuver throughout
and use the amenities independently; people who are blind or have low
vision can navigate easily and safely; people who are deaf or have hearing
loss can use assistive listening systems and see speakers, interpreters, and
captioning

Conference/Classroom space to allow for outdoor learning

Page1lof2




Special HVAC and Utility Requirements: separate AHU, which requires a 15%
increase in cooling capacity. HVAC, electrical, and security systems are
generally designed to operate after hours on a regular basis

Energy—efficient lighting fixtures

Xeriscape landscaping

Mountain Garden Pathways

Page 2 of 2




*xk%% We will add the board ideas in the final draft®*****

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
For
ARCHITECTURAL/
ENGINEERING SERVICES

W) Tehachapi Valley
i) Healthcare District
Quality healthcare. Right here. Right now.

COMMUNITY RESOURCE
CENTER

Issue Date: october 12, 2021
Proposals Due:



Proposal Bid Form
One (1) new 250kW Mobile
Generator for Tehachapi Valley
Healthcare District

Bidder Information
Name: Valley Power Systems, Inc.

Address: 4000 Rosedale Highway, Bakersfield, CA 93308-6131

Contact Phone Nos.: Main: 661 325-9001 Cell 661 979-7956

Contact e-mail address: sheila.buoni@valleypsi.com

Bid Amounts:

YEXRNWXGenerator - 250KkVA $ $137,625.00 Per the attached Quc_)te

$1,750.00 Estimated Freight Charge

Delivery $
Semi Annual Maintenance Proposal
$$4,330.42 Per Year

Quar’terly Maintenance Proposal
$ $5,480.42 per Year

-Other costs (specify) -

$

TOTAL BID Amount - $ 7’3 2 ";tg@ﬂ T

See attached Genset and Optional Maintenance Contract Proposals

3




Valley

Power Systems, Inc.
4000 Rosedale Hwy, Bakersfield, CA 93308

September 9, 2021 Quote No. Q90921-BN

Caroline Wasielewski, MBA, CHC

CEO Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District
116 W, E Street

Tehachapi, CA 93561
cwasielewski@tvhd.org

661-750-4843

Reference: QAS 250 T4F Premium Rental Spec (PRS)

Valley Power Systems, Inc. is pleased to offer the following Atlas Copco QAS 250 T4F Premium Rental Spec Genset.
This proposal is based on your email and our verbal conversation only. No written details, plans,
specifications or drawings were provided for our review. We are offering the manufacturers standard
equipment that meets the intent of the specification.

Exception taken to anything not included in this proposal.

FOB Factory, Freight Not included to your location in Tehachapi, CA 93561. Offloading and placement of equipment
is excluded. All deliveries are Monday through Friday 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Deliveries outside the normal
business hours will be invoiced as necessary.

Major system components include:

Description Qty Unit Price (USD) | Total Price (USD)

QAS 250 T4F Premium Rental Spec 1 $137,625.00 $137,625.00

“** Premium rental spec{ PRS) includes block heater, battery
charger, camlock panel, variable speed fan, paralleling controller,
EFT valves with Dual Fuel Filter and internal lights
Also includes: CARB/PERP Registration and Startup & Training
FOB Factory, Freight and Sales Tax is not included to your
location in Tehachapi, CA 93561
Estimated Freight to your location is $1750.00.

Three Units are currently in Stock and available on a first come first serve basis. 1 to 2 week lead time.

Notes, Exceptions or Options;

1. It is customer’s responsibility to verify quoted materials and services meet specifications, drawing
requirements and codes. No written details and drawings have been provided. Exception taken to anything
not included in this proposal.

2. We reserve the right to re-quote due to clerical errors.

Applicable taxes have not been included.

4. Air quality permit fees and compliance are excluded. Local air quality authorities may require a health risk
study or environmental quality assessment. The cost for a health risk study is excluded.

«

9/3/2021



September 8, 2021

To: Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District Board of Directors

| would like to submit my name for consideration for the vacant Board of Directors seat. 1 am a
longtime resident of Tehachapi and have served on the Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District
Board in the past. | believe my community focus and membership in various neighborhood and
city organizations would be a valuable addition to the Board.

I look forward to this opportunity to serve Tehachapi and plan for the future of Tehachapi Valley
Healthcare District.

Carl Gericke



Lydia Chaney

<29804kiwDrive,
« TehERAFHENOREED

Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District
116 W E Street
Tehachapi, CA 93581

September 14, 2021

Attn: Caroline Wasielewski

Dear Caroline,
| was very excited to see a vacancy on your board.
Having been a full-time resident now for 8 years, | have watched the healthcare community

grow in the area with great interest.
We are currently in a time of change with new residential developments happening throughout
the greater Tehachapi area. Of course, with new development, comes people.

| see this as a wonderful opportunity for our healthcare district to grow, attract new doctors
and specialists and provide more health care resources to our community.

| would love to be a part of that growth.

Please accept this letter as my intention to seek the vacancy on your board, understanding it is
an appointment to fill the remainder of Sam Conklin’s term.

Than fofuﬂfg;\your con?kration.
(b

Lydia Chaney



CEO Report
September 17, 2021

SCE should be on site to remove electric meters and disconnect the transformer
the week of September 27. The demolition should start the second week of
October.

The Notice of Termination has been accepted by the California Water Board and
the permit is closed.

A contract for the leasing of water rights is being drafted.

The FY21 audit is in the final stages of completion.

Attendance at September Greater Tehachapi Economic Development Committee
Attendance at September Chamber of Commerce Luncheon

To lower district expenses:

. New paper shredding contractor- est. savings $250 a month.

Lease for postal machine closed out- est. savings $90 a month
CFO monthly travel stipend not processed

QuickBooks purchased and in process of formatting

Thank you,

Caroline Wasielewski



